23/10/2024, 13:54 Gmail - Re: R-43V Price

M Gma" Catrin Hollings <viamed.catrin.hollings@gmail.com>

Re: R-43V Price

ASSEFA, Beruke (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<bassefa@nhs.net>
To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

23 October 2024 at 13:44

Good afternoon,
Could you please send me for 22 pairs

Kind regards

Beruke Assefa

Engineering Technician

Medical Equipment Management Service
Kings' College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Faraday Building

124-126 Denmark Hill

London SE5 8RX

Tel: 0203 299 3538

em@il: bassefa@nhs.net

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 15 October 2024 09:08

To: ASSEFA, Beruke (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <bassefa@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: R-43V Price

You don't often get email from catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for your request, please find attached quotation (QVM152804) as requested.
| have quoted 11 pairs of R-43V, please let me know if you require 22 pairs.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards

Catrin Hollings

Marketing

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
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23/10/2024, 13:54 Gmail - Re: R-43V Price

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 14 Oct 2024 at 17:07, ASSEFA, Beruke (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<bassefa@nhs.net> wrote:

Good afternoon Catrine,
Could you please provide me a quotation for part number 0110043 quantity 22.

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

Sent: 14 October 2024 10:35

To: ASSEFA, Beruke (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <bassefa@nhs.net>
Cc: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

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

Good Morning Beruke,
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23/10/2024, 13:54 Gmail - Re: R-43V Price

I hope this message finds you well. | wanted to follow up regarding the pricing information for the R-43V Oxygen
Sensors (Pack of 2) that Sophie provided.

To recap, the pricing details are as follows:

e 1 pack - £90.00

e 2 packs - £85.50 per sensor

e 3-10 packs - £81.00 per sensor
e 11+ packs - £76.50 per sensor

If you would like to proceed with a purchase order or if you need any further information, please let me know. I'm
happy to assist with any additional details you may require.

Should this enquiry no longer be active, please confirm and | shall remove from our follow-up list.

Thank you, and | look forward to your response.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken

in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with

delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 30 Sept 2024 at 11:14, Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good Morning,

Thank you for your recent interest in the R-43V Oxygen Sensors. | wanted to follow up on the pricing information

sent by my colleague Sophie regarding the R-43V Oxygen Sensors (Pack of 2). | wanted to clarify if you are
looking to proceed with a purchase order for the sensors, or if you need any additional information about the
system or the sensors themselves?

Please let me know how you'd like to proceed, and if you'd like a formal quote, we can arrange that for you.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 10 Sept 2024 at 11:27

Subject: Re: Price

To: <bassefa@nhs.net>

Good morning,

Thank you for your email. | can confirm the price breaks for the R-43V (Pack of 2 sensors - part number
0110043) are as follows:

1 pack - £90.00

2 packs - £85.50
3-10 packs - £81.00
11+ packs - £76.50

All prices exclude VAT.
These sensors are available in stock, and we aim for delivery within 3 working days. Carriage is free of charge

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main
office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or
call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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23/10/2024, 13:54 Gmail - Re: R-43V Price
On Tue, Sep 10, 2024 at 9:47 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ASSEFA, Beruke (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <bassefa@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 10 Sept 2024 at 09:46

Subject: Price

To: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Good morning,
Oxygen sensor 0110043
Could you please assist me with the price of the above detail.

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
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting
it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful) .

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for
all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and

other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail —
NHSmail Support
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23/10/2024, 13:54 Gmail - Re: R-43V Price

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all
NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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